

General Assembly

Student Government Association January 18, 2012

Call to Order: 12:11

STUDENT GOVERNEMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS

Student Concerns

 The Student Concern representative attends the UPC workshop, which consist of administrators of different departments and deans from the different schools on campus and collectively work together for the development of the University.

EC Arrangements

New VP: Gloria Park

New Secretary: Chris Corpus

• New Senate Liaison: Demi Cruz

• Open Position: Student Concerns

o If there are any questions about the position of the student concerns position please see Jonathan Guajardo or Paul Ayala.

Organization Annoucements

- Alpha Kappa Alpha
 - O AKA is interested in becoming an organization on campus and their information will be attached with the minutes and voted on during next week's GA
- Kappa Sigma
 - The Kappa Sigma Fraternity will be hosting a Golf Tournament on the February 25th at the Quarry Golf Courts. Teams will consist of 4 players at \$100 per player and are looking for sponsorship which are broken into 3 packages (Gold, Silver, and Bronze)

jmramir2@uiwtx.edu for more information



General Assembly

Student Government Association January 18, 2012

Chi Phi

O The Chi Phi Fraternity will be hosting a fundraiser at Cheesy Janes restaurant located on Broadway. The event will take place all day and a flyer must be present at the point of purchase.

Honors Program/Haven for Hope

- O Haven for Hope has partnered with Jefferson United Youth Soccer Academy which has grown from 8-36 teams provided youth's with opportunities to build social, leadership, and civic skills. They are looking for volunteers both as coaches and game volunteers. Coaches are paid a stipend for the season for practices, which are twice a week, and Saturday games. Game day volunteers range from working concession stands, field events, etc.
- O Contact Randy E Sanchez II
- 0 210.412.5826
- jeffersonfutbolclub@gmail.com

UIWTV/KUIW

- UIWTV will be a screening of MISS REPRESENTATION in the Grossman Auditorium on January 24th. You can RSVP on UIWTV on their facebook event site.
- KUIW is looking for individuals to fill DJ positions. They are available for DJ events both on and off campus. Promotion is also available through KUIW with event details that are aired live.

ADVISOR COMMENTS

• Paul Ayala

- GA Minutes will be posted on the SGA Website after each GA along with organization applications that are to be voted on.
- Once again the Student Concerns position is available and please bring concerns to the officer regarding issues other than parking and food such as tuition, academics and other issues that are important to the students here at UIW.



General Assembly

Student Government Association January 18, 2012

- (A question was asked about the AKA organization status on campus). AKA is a
 city wide chapter and has no campus chapters. They have 6 members that are on
 their current line and want to be recognized as an organization not a chapter.
 They have been an interest group but have restrictions since they are not
 recognized on campus. AKA is a MGC represented organization and not
 recognized under PHC
- O General Assembly dates for the remainder of the semester
 - January 25th
 - February 8th
 - February 22nd
 - March 7th
 - March 21st
 - April 4th
 - April 18th
- O La Madeline is hosting a Women Student Leaders Reception. Women student leaders are welcome to attend.
- O Texas State will be hosting a leadership institute conference on February 17th and 18th. If 10-15 students plan to attend then a bus will be provided for both days and the event itself is free of charge.
- O The Student Activities Calendar is up to date with information from the Student Center, CAB and SGA.

Adjournment: 12:45pm